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Fw: Full to overflowing
2 messages

Jan Peters <jpeters8@telus.net> Mon, Mar 24, 2025 at 7:58 PM
To: Grace Fletcher <gracefletcher52@gmail.com>, Kari Gienger <kari@aplacetobelong.ca>, Sandi Kutyn
<sandi@aplacetobelong.ca>

For website, printing and whoever. Thanks. Jan

From: Charity

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 4:59 AM
To: Jan

Subject: Full to overflowing

| sit here with a heart, head and life full to overflowing. It makes it very
hard to write to you because | don't know where to start or where to
end. The month of February has brought victories, precious memories,
and imaginable highs but like life, it has also brought tragedy and
challenges that are sometimes difficult to process. Through it all God
has been faithful and | can't imagine life without His constant presence
and support.

Well, let's dive in and see where this update leads us....

To get the full experience, you will need to do some clicking.



A Visit from "Daddy and Mummy"

The Wedding


https://sim.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=92d92c0f3fa329c4de254c6e8&id=7163d5eebd&e=fd294fd3a5
https://sim.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=92d92c0f3fa329c4de254c6e8&id=59a1769be3&e=fd294fd3a5



https://sim.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=92d92c0f3fa329c4de254c6e8&id=056ee5b27c&e=fd294fd3a5
https://sim.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=92d92c0f3fa329c4de254c6e8&id=056ee5b27c&e=fd294fd3a5

Praise and Prayer

Praise God for my parent's visit and the
blessing they were to me and those
they connected with in Ghana.

Praise God for His faithfulness
throughout the journey of Pastor Abel
and Miriam's wedding.

Pray for my friend who lost her four
month old baby in February. Pray
for the family as they grieve.

Pray for Pastor Abel and Miriam as
they learn about being married and
doing life together.


https://mailchi.mp/f9d2d5df8448/full-to-overflowing?e=fd294fd3a5

http://www.sim.ca/missionaries/Cadieux

. INTUIT
mailchimp

Kari Gienger <kari@aplacetobelong.ca> Mon, Mar 24, 2025 at 7:58 PM
To: jpeters8@telus.net

| will be away from the office until Tuesday, March 25th. If you need to speak to a staff member please

call 250-832-4004

Warm Regards,

Kari Gienger

Office Administrator
Shuswap Community Church
250-832-4004
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